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RESPONDENT

COMPLAINT, COMPLIANCE QRDER AND
NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARTING

Complainant; Director of the Multimedia Planning and
Permitting Division, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA),
ﬁegion VI, issues this Complaint, Compliance Order and Notice of
Opportunity fdr Hearing to RAM, Inc., 106 &" Street, Mc Alester,

QK 74502 ("Respondent") .

STATEMENT OF AUTHORITY
This Administrative Complaint, Compliance Order and Notice
of Opportunity for Hearing (Complaint) is issued pursuant to the

authority vested in the Administrator of the United States

+ Environmental Protection Agency under 42 U.S.C. § 6961 (b) (1) by

Section 9006 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, 42 U.S.C. § 699ie,
and.the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the
Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation

Or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules of Practice), 40 CFR




. Part 22. The authority to issue such Complaints has been
delegated to the Regional Administrator, EPA Region VI, and has
been further delegated by the Regional Administrator to the
Multimedia Planning and Pérmitting‘Division Dirécto:, EPA Region
VI, the Complainant in this action. |
The underground storage tank " {UST) program for Oklahoma was

éuthorized pursuant to 40 CFR Part 281—by BPA on August 12, 1992
(57 Fed. Reqg. 41874) and became effective on October 14, 1992.
- The approvea State regulations were identified in the Federal
Register on January 18, 199¢ (61 Fed. Rgg. 1221) and are listed’
at 40 CFR § 282.86.

fk In this action, EPA is enforcing the authorized State UST
rejulations'which are found undér Title 165, Oklahoma Corporation
'Commission (OCC) Chapter 25, Underground Sﬁorage Tank
regulation8° which is known as the OCC'S General Rules and
_Regulatlons Governing USTs, cited as OAC 165:25 (for‘ease of

Yreference, the corresponding federal requlation is also cited).

NOTICE 'TO. STATE

Notice ©of this action ‘was given to the State prior to the
issuance of this Complaint pursuant to Sectlon 9006(a)(2) of the

Solid Waste Disposal Act, 42 1. S.C. § 6991e(a (2)
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1.  PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

RAM, Inc., (hereinafter Respondent) is the Respondent in
this case. |

The-Resﬁondent is a corporation and therefore, is a "person"
as defined at OAC 165:25-1-11 (4;0 CFR § 280.12) .

The Respondent wasg incorporatéd in the State of Oklahoma on
March 6, 1987, and is listed in good standing in the State
of Oklahoma. The incorporation has lapsed three timeé
(July 10, 1998 to August 3, 1998; May 21, 1999 to

December 13; 2000; June 25, 2004 to July 29, 2004).
According to the registration forms submitted to the ocCC,
RAM, Inc., was the owner and/or bperator of the USTs at the
following facilities at the time of the EPA inspections on

February 16 and 17, 2005:

NAME STATEID # ADDRESS City
Citgo Quik Mart 6112639 1400 E. Cart Albert Mc Alester
Citgo Thrifty Mart 6113782 650 S, Main Mc Alester
Goodwin’s One Stop 6112635 : 1000 Pean Ave. Hartshorae
Monroe’s Service Station 4604346 320 N. Main Eufaula
Longtown Citgo 6104478 HWY 9A Eufaula

According Lo the information provided by the Respondent on
February 17, 2005, at the office of Ram, Inc., Ronald
Allford is President and Registered Agent of RAM, Inc., and
Janis Allford, is the Secretary/Treasure of RAM, Inc.
Respondent is “owner” and/or “operator” of USTs and UusT

systems located at the facility listed in Paragraph 4 above
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as those terms are defined at OCC Title 185 Chapter 25
.(Section 3001 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, 42 U;S.C.
§ 6991, 40 CFR § 280.12). |
7.- Respondent is a fuels and convenience store marketer that
provides wholesale and retail petroleum products to the
public.
8. Pursuant to regulations established at OAC 165:25-;—41, f40
CFR § 280.22), Respondent submitted documentation to the
OCC, to register USTs at the facility.
2. On February 16, 2005, a duly authorized EPA representative
(the inspector or inspectors) conducted an inspection of
USTs locafed at the above named facilities (Paragraph 4) and
reviewed additional records concerning the USTs.on
‘February 17, 2005 at the office of RaM, Inc., 106 6™ Street,
Mc Alester, Oklahoma.
10. The.USTs which are the subject of this Complaint routinely
contain “"regulated substances” as defined in OAC 165:25-1-

11, [40 CFR § 280.12].

I1. VIOLATIONS .
' NO S
i

e
s et U
ol S
’5}"

Citgo Quik Mart

COUNT 1: Failure to provide spill prevention for new tanks
11. Paragraphs 1-10 are realleged and incorporated herein by
refefence.

12. According to 0AC 165:25-2-39(a) 1[40 CFR 280.20(c)1, USTs
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13.

14.

15.

~ '
‘_jexq ,(;(e'

16.

must have spill and overfill protection on tanks to prevent
releases of product to the environment when the trénsfer
hose is detached from the f£il1l pipe (for example a spill
bucket or drain system).

Based on the February 16; 2005 inspection, it was observed.
that the three USTs loéated on the north side of the

building, (12,000 gallon unleaded, 12,000 gallon premium and

12,000 gallon diesel) had two sets of fill ports each;

however, only the south fill ports were installed with spill

-prevention devices. The north f£ill ports did not have spill

prevention devices.
Further, based upon the February 16, 2005 inspection and

records review, there was no evidence that a spill

prevention device had ever been installed at the north fill

ports.
Féilure to install spill bPrevention devices at the three
£ill ports on three tanks is a vioclation of OAC 165:25-2-
39(a) [40 CFR 280.20(c¢)]. |

The period of violation was from October 1, 1990, date of
installation of three 12,000 gallon UST system) and
February 16, 2005 (the.earliest date compliance could have
been achieved). Due to the Statute of Limitations of five
years, the start date used for penalty calculations is

September 30, 2000. (See penalty calculations for Count 1,
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Attachment A).

(12,000 gallon unleaded, 12,000 gallon prem, 12,000 gallon diesel}

Count 2: Failure to provide adequate spill prevention capacity

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

Paragraphs 1-16 above are realleged and incorporated herein
by reference.

According to OAC 165:25—2—39(f)(1)‘[(40 CFR 280.20 (¢) (i)],
USTs must have spill prevention devises installed on each
£ill port to adequately hold the excess product from the
transfer hose, to prevent releases into the environment upon
detachment of the transfer hose.

Based on the February 16, 2005 inspection, it was observed

that all six of Respondent’s USTs, West, Northwest and South

of the building, contained spill containment buckets (spill

prevention devices) that were full of debris énd/or product,

et e A S A

e S UV U

such that the capacity of the spill bucket was reduced and
was not capable of containing product from the transfer hose
éhould product be releésed after the transfer hose was
detéched,

Failure to have gufficient capacity in the spill containment
device to prevent a release fiom the‘transfér hoée during
filling operations is a violation of OAC 165:25-2-39(f£) (1)
[40 CFR 280.20 (c) (i)]. |

The period of violation ig from February 16, 2005 {day of
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inspection) to February 16, 2005 {the earliest the violation
could have been completed) . {See penalty calculations for

Count 2, Attachment A).

(12,000 gallon unleaded, 12,000 gallon prem, 12,000 gallon diesel, 2,000
gallon dyed diesel, 4,000 gallon kerosene, 12,000 temp. closed diesel}

Count -3: Faiiure to conduct monthly release detection monitoring
of tank during temporary closure

22.. Paragraphs 1-21 above are realleged and incorporated herein
by refefence.
23. According to OAC 165:25-3-62(a) (1) [40 CFR 280.70(a)],
(a) When an underground storage tank system is taken
temporarily out of service, the owner or operator must:

(1) Continue the operation and maintenance of

corrosion protection as'required by this Chapter;
.(2) Continue release'detection as required by this
Chapter;

(3) _Comply with the requirements of this Chapter
éoncerning release reporting and corrective
aétion; and

(4) thify the Commission of a.change in service on
the prescribed form.

(b)_ Release detection is not required as long és the
underground storage tank system is empty. For the

purposes of this Subchapter, the underground storage
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23,

24 .

25,

26.

27.

-y '
L (}’

tank system is empty when all materials have been
removed using éommonly employed practices so that no
more than 1 inch (1") of .residue remains in the tank.
During the February 16, 2005 inspection, Respondent’s
répresentative stated that the 12,000 diesel tank located on
the west side of the building was not being used.
Based on the inspection and files review conducted on
February 16 and 17t respectively, it was detérmined by the
inspector that.the 12,000 diesel tank located on the west
side of the buiiding contained approximately 8 inches of
diesel in the tank at the time of the inspection.
Since the diesel tank was not empty, the Respondent is
required to conduct release detection in accordance with 0AC
165:25-3-5 {40 CFR 280.41(a)].
Failure to conduct release detection on temporaxry closed
tanks.with more than an inch of product is a violation of
OAC 165:25-3-62(a) (1) [40 CFR 280.7Q(a)].7
The period of violation is from February 16, 2004 (one year
prior to the inspection of February 16, 2005) to the date of
inspection February lé, 2005 (earliest complianée could be
achievéd). See penalty calculation for Coﬁnt 3,

Attachment 2a)

{12,000 temporary closed diesel)
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Count 4: Failure‘to conduct monthly release detection monitoring

for tanks :

28. Paragraphs 1-27 above are realleged and incbrporated herein
by reference. .

29. According to OAC 165:25-3-5 f40 CFR 280.41(a) (1)], Geheral
monitoring requirements, tanks must be monitored at least
every 30 days for releases using one of the methods or
combinétions'of methods listed in this Chapter, except that:
1. Underground storagé tanks that meet the performance

standards and monthly inventory requirements of this

Chapter may use tank tightness testing, performed by a
certified tester, at least every 5 years and only until
10 years after the tank is installed or upgraded in
accordance with this Chapter, whichever is later.

30. Based on the OCC registration forms and the records review
conducted on February 17, 2005, all of the.UST systems were
installed on October 1, 1990 (the Federal EPA UST
regulations became effective on December 22, 1988).

31. Because the UST systems were instalied on October 1, 1990,
UST systems were required to be equipped with corrosion.
protection and spill and overfill prevention equipmen£ upon

.installation, as required.under OAC 165:25-2-31 through
165:25-2-42 [40_CFR 280.20]7.

32. The method the Respondent was using at the time of the
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33.

34,

35.

36.

inspection was the inventory control aﬁd tank tightness
method as described in OAC 165:25-3-5.3.

In accordance with OAC 165:25-3-5 [40 CFR 280.41(a) (1)), the
inventory coqtrol method can only be used for ten years
aftee installation or ten years after upgrading the tanks

are upgtaded, which ever is later.

~ Since the tanks were required to meet all requirements upon

installation (October 1, 1990), upgrading requirements were
not applicable, therefore, the Respondent cannot use the
inventory control and tank tightness testing method beyond
ten years after installation, or.October 1,‘2000.

Since the Respondent was utilizing a method not allowed
under the regulations, and shoUld have been using monthly

monitoring since October 1,72000, the Respondent is in

‘violation of OAC 165:25-3-5, {40 CFR 280.41(a) (1)) .

The period of violation for the five tanks is from
February 16, 2004 (Respondent‘is required to maintain at
least 12 months of release detection records in accordance
with OAC 165:25-1-56 [40 CFR 280.4$(b)], to February 16,
2005 (date of inspection) (see Calculation for Count 4,

Attachment a).

(12,000 gallen un'laad‘ed, 12,000 gallon prem, 12,000 gallon diesel, 2,000
gallon dyed diesel, 4,000 gallon kerosene}
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Count 5: Failure to document that a corrosion expert designed a

37.

3s.

39.

field-instailed cathodic protection system

Paragraphs 1-37 above are realleged and incorpofated herein

by reference.

According to OAC.165:25—2—33(3)(A)&(B) [40 CFR

280.20(a){(2) (ii)1, tanks must be properly designed and

constructed, and any portion underground that routinely

contains product must be protected from corrosion as

specified below: |

1. Tanks constructed of steel and cathodically protected
must conform to the standards_in.UL 1746 and NACE RP-

0285 and must be protected in the tfollowing manner:

1. The tank must be coated with a suitable dielectric
material.
2. Field-installed cathodic protection systems must

be designed by a corrosion expert.

According to OAC 165:25-1-11 (40 CFR 280.12], Definitions

"Corrosion expert” means a person who has knowledge of the

physical sciences ang principles of'engineering and
mathematics, acquired by education and/or experience, and is

qualified to engage in the practice of corrosion control .on

'burled or submerged metal tanks and metal piping systems

The pPerson must be NACE-certified (Natlonal Association of
Corrosion Engineers) or be a Registered Professional

Engineexr who has education and experience in corrosion
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490,

41 .

contrél of buried or submerged metal tanks and metal piping
systems.

Since the corrosion protection system was fiéld—installed
and the Respondenﬁ.could not verify that the design of the
cathodic protection system was designed by a “¢orrosion
expert”, this is a violation of OAC 165:25-1-11 [40 CFR
280.12] . |

The period of violation is from December 22, 1998 (date
corrosion pProtection was required) to February 16, 2005
{earliest date. compliance could be achieved) ; howevér,.due
to the five4yéar statute of limitations, the start date of

the violation, is September 30, 2000 (see penalty

calculations for Count 5, Attachment Aa).

{12,000 gallon unleaded, 12,000 gallon prem, 12,000 gallon diesel, 2,000
gallon dyed diesel, 4,000 gallon kerosene, 12,000 temp. closed diesel)}

Citgo Thrifty Mart

COUNT 6€: Failure to document that a corrosion expert desigmed a

42,

43.

field-installed cathodie protection system

Paragraphs 1-41 above are realleged and incorporated herein

by reference.

According to OAC 165:25-2-33(3) (A)&(B) [40 CFR
280.20(a)(2)(ii)], tanks must be properly designed and
constructed, and any portioﬁ underground that routinely
contains product must be protected from corrosion as

specified below:
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44 .

45.

46.

1. Tanks constructed of steel and cathodically protected
must conform to the standards in UL 1746 and NACE RP-

0285 and must be protected in the following manner:

1. The tank must be coated with a suitable dielectric
material.
2. Field-installed cathodic protection systems must

be'designed by a corrosion expert.
According to OAC 165:25-1-11 [40 CFR 280.12}), Definitions
"Corrosion expert" means a person who has knowledge of the
physical sciences and principles of engineexing and
mathematics, acgquired by education and/or experience, and is
Qualified to engagé in the practice of corrosion control on
buried or submerged metal tanks and metal piping systems.
The person must be NACE-certified)or be a Registered
Professional Engineer‘who has education and experience in
borrosibn control of buried or submerged metal tanks and
metal piping systems.
Since the corrosion protection system was field-installed
and the Respondent could not verify that the design‘of the
cathodic protection System was designed by a “corrosion
expert”, this is a violation of OAC 165:25-1-11 [40 CFR
280.127.
The period of violation is from December 22, 1998 (date
corrosion protecﬁion was required) to February 16, 2005

A
oo,
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(earliest date compliance could be achieved) ; however, due
to the five-year statute of limitations, the start date of
the violation, is September 30,2000 (see penalty

calculations for Count 6, Attachment A).

{10,000 gallon unleaded, 6,000 gallen prem, 4,000 gallon diesel}

COUNT 7: _Failure to operate cathodic protection system

47.

48.

49.

50.

continuously

Paragraphs 1-46 above are realieged and incorporated herein
by reference.

According to OAC 165:25—2—52 [40 CFR 280.31(a)], corrosion
protection systems must be operated and mainﬁained in
accordance with manufacturer's instructions and
specifications to provide continuous corrosion protection to
the metal components of the storage tank éystem that are

routinely in contact with the ground.

 Based on the inspection of the facilities on

Febiuary 16, 2005, EPA determined that the cathodic
protection system (impressed current system) was not in
opération at the time of the inspeétion (rectifier for
impressed current system was off at the time of the
inspeption, and cogld not remain on after switching power
on) .

Since the cathodic protection system was not in operation,

metal components that routinely contain regulated substances .
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51.

52.

53.

54,

and are in_contact with the soil (e.g. tanks, pipihg;
flexjoints, pump manifolds) are hot protected frbm corrosion
as required by OAC 165:25-2-52 [40 CFR 280.31(a)l.

Based upon the records review, EPA representatives
determined that thellast corrosion protection test was on
March 19, 2004; The results of this test waé a low voltage
(below -0.85 volts) reading indicating that at the_time of
testing the tank)piping did not produce enough current to
brotect the tank.

Thus, 'on March 19, 2004, the cathodic protection system was.
not working properly.

Failure to protect metal components that routinely contain

regulated substances and are in contact with the soil from

corrosion is a violation of OAC 165:25-2-52 [40 CFR

280.31(a)].

The period of violation is from March 19; 2004, the date the
last corrosion protection test was conducted to the date of
the inspéction February 1s, 2005, the earliest date the
violation could have been corrected. (See penalty

calculations for Count 7, Attachment A) .

(10,000 gallon unleaded, 6,000 gallon prem, 4,000 gallon diesel)

COUNT 8: Failure to test automatic line leak detector annually

55.

Paragraphs 1-54 above are realleged and incorporated herein
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56.

57.

58.

by reference.
According to OAC 165:25—3—6(3)(A) (40 CFR 280.44(a)]), each
method of release detection for pressurized piping must be
done in accordance with the following requirements: |
1. Automatic mechanical line leak detectors and annual
line tightness testing. Methods which alert the owner
and/or operator to the presence.of a leak by
restricting dr shutting off the flow of regulated
substances through piping or triggering an audible or
visual alarm may bé used only if they detect leaks of 2
gallons per hour at 10 psi line pressure within 1 hour.
An anmial test of the operation of the leak detector
must be conducted in accordance with the manufacturer's
requirements. Automatic 1ine leak detectors installed
on or after September 22, 1991 must be capable of
detecting the leak rate with a probability of detection
of 0.95 and é probability'of false alarm of 0.05.
During the inspection of February 16, 2005,and records
feview on February 17, 2005, the inspector observed that the
last énnual test of the automatic line leak detector was
conducted on Jaﬁuary 10, 2005.
The previous test was'conducted,on November 14, 2003,
thérefore the next annual test of the automatic line leak

detector should have been performed by November 14, 2004.
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59. Since the last test on January 10, 2005 was conducted after

‘November 14, 2004, the period between annual tests exceeded

12 months.
60. Failure to test the automatic lined leak detectors for three
UST systems within 12 months, is a violation of OAC 165:25-

3-6(3) (A) [40 CFR 280.44(a)].

61. The period of violation occurred from November 14, 2004, the

date the test should have been conducted to‘January.lo,

.v
Y
L

2005, the date the test of the_autpmatic line leak detector
was actually conducted(See penalty calculations for Count 8§,

Attachment 2).

{10,000 gallon unleaded, 6,000 gallon brem, 4,000 gallon diesel)

COUNT 9: Failure to test pressure lines annually

62. Paragraphs 1-61 above are realleged and incorporatedrherein
by reference. |

63. According to OAC 165:25-3—6(3)(Ai(i)
{240 CFR 280.41b(1)(ii)j, all pressurize piping-c0ntaining
regulated substances and in contact with soil, must conduct
a hydrostatic line tlghtness test annually by a certified
tester unless using a sump sensor or monthly monltorlng
method. |

64. During the inspection of Fébruary 16; 2005 and records

review on February\l?, 2005, the inspector observed that the
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iast annual line tightness test was conducted on
January 10, 2005.

©5. The previous line tightness test was coﬁducted on
November 14, 2003, therefore the next annual line'tightness
test should have been performed by November 14, 2004.

66. Since the last test on January 10, 2005 was conducted after
November 14, 2004, the period between annual tests exceeded
12 months.

67. Failure Lo conduct a line tightness for three UST systems
within 12 months, is a violation of OAC 165:25-3-6(3) (A) (1)
[40 CFR 280.41(b) (ii)]. |

68. The period of violation occurred from November 14, 2004, the
date the test should have been conducted to January 10,
2005, the date the test of the automatic line leak detector
was actually conducted (See penalty calculations for Count

9, Attachment 1),

(10,000 gallon unleaded, 6,000 gallon prem, 4,000 gallon diesel}

e

- . o ;’OI I ;/_#)'
Goodwin’s One Stop {Cﬂwckiw? SU5 ket
\ j {uv

&

COUNT 10: Failure to provide adequate spill prevention for tanks
69. Paragraphs 1-68 above are realleged and incorporated herein

by reference.
70. According to OAC 165:25-2-39(a) {40- CFR 280.20(c) (1)],

'Underground.storage CLanks must have spill and overfill
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- 71.

72.

73,

{ .
; J'\J_f'f~"‘

protection on the tanks; and further, according to OAC
165:25-2-39(£) (1) [40 CFR 280.20(c) (i)1, spill prevention
eQuipment must prevent.release of product to the environment
when the transfer hose isg detached from the fill pipg (for
éxample, a spill bucket or a drain,syétem).

Based on_thé inspection at the facilities on

February 16, 2005, the spill containment device (spill

bucket) on the premium tank £ill port was crackggﬁgggg_ggat

spilliﬁg from a disconnectedltransfer-hose would not be able'
to contain spilis from escaping into the environment.

Because the spill containment device could not prevent a
releasé of product to the environment when the transfer hose
is detached from the fill pipe, the UST system does not méet
the requirements of 0OAC 165:25-2-39(a) [40 CFR

280.20(¢c) (1), and therefore the Respondent is in violation.

The period of violation is from February 16, 2005, the date

‘the spill bucket was inspected and found to be defective to

Februaxry 16, 2005, the earliest date violation could have

been corrected. (See penalty calculations for Count 10,

' Attachment 2).

Count 11: Failure to document that a corrosion expert designed a

74 .

field—installed cathodic protection system -

Paragraphs 1-73 above are realleged and incorporéted herein
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75.

76.

q7.

by reference.
According to OAC 165:25-2-33(3) (A)&(B) [40 CFR
280.20(a) (2) (ii)], tanks must be properly dgsigned and
constructed, and any portion underground that routinely
contains product mﬁst be protected from corrosion as
specified below:
1. Tanks constructed of steel and cathodically protected
must conform to the standards in UL 1746 and NACE RP-
0285 and must be protected in the following manner:
1. The tank must be coated with a suitable dielectric
material.
2. Field-installed cathodic protection systems mﬁst
be designed by a corrosion éxpert.
According to OAC -165:25-1-11 [40 CFR 280.12}.Definitions
"Corrosion expert” meané a person who has knowledge of the

physical sciences and principles of engineering and

- mathematics, acquired by education and/or experience, and is

qualified to engage in the practice of corrosion control on

buried or submerged metal tanks and metal piping systems.

The person must be NACE-certified or be a Registered

Professional Engineer who has education and experience in
corrosion control of buried or submerged metal tanksiand
metal piping systems.

Since the corrosion protection system was field-installed

Page 20 of 65




and the Respondent could not‘verify‘that the design of ﬁhe
cathodic protection'syetem was designed by a “corrosion
expert”, this is a violation of OAC 165:25-1-11 [40 CFR
280.12]. |

78. The period of violation is from December 22, 1998 {(date
cerresion protection was required) to February 16, 2005
{earliest date compliance could bhe achieved) ; howevef, due
to the five-year statute of limitations, the start date of
the violation, is September 36,2000 (see penalty

calculations for Count 11, Attachment A).

{12,000 gallon unleaded, 12,000 gallon premium, 12,000 gallon diesel)

Count 12: Failure to conduct stick readings as required for
- Inventory Control & Tank Tightness Testing, no release
detection :

79. Paragraphs 1-78 above ére realleged and incorporated herein
by reference.

80. 1In accordance with OAC 165:25-3-5.1 [40 CFR 280.40(a)] tanks
must be monitored'et least every 30 days for releases using
one of the methods or combinations of methods listed in this
Chapter, except that:

1. Underground storage tanks that meet the berformance
standards and monthly inventory requirements of this
Chapter may use tank tightness testing, performed by a

certified tester, at least every 5 years and only until
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B1.

82.

10 years after the tank is installed or upgraded in -

accordance with this Chapter, whichever is later.

Based on the inspection of February 16, 2005 and the records

review of February 17, 2005, the Respondent utilized the

Inventory Control and Tank Tightness Testing method to meet

its release detection requirements.

According to OAC 165:25-3-5.2(3) (A} [40 CFR 280.43(a) (1)1,

product inventory control (or another test of equivalent

performance) must be conducted monthly to detect a release

of at least 1.0 percent of flow-through plus 130 gallons on

1.

a monthly basis in the following manner:

Inventory volume measurements for regulated
substance inputs, withdrawals, and the amount
rémaining in the tank are recorded each operating
day.

The equipment used is capable of measuring the
level of product over the full range of the tank'é

height to the nearest oné-eighth inch (1/8v).

* The regulated substance inputs are reconciled with

delivery receipts by measurement of the tank-
inventory volume before and after delivery.
Deliveries are made through a drbp tube that
extends to within 6 inches (é") of the tank

bottom.
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5. Product dispensing is metered and recorded within
an accuracy of 6 cubic inches for every 5 gallons
of product withdrawn.

6. The measurement of any water level in the bottom
of the tank is made to the neareét one-eighth inch
{1/8") at least once a month.

83. During the February 17, 2005 inspection Respondent’s
representative stated that the'Respondent was not measuring
the amount of produét remaining in the three tanks each
operating day. |

'84. Further, based on information obtained from the records
review on February 17, 2005, it was determined that the
inventory volume measurement for regulated substance amount

remaining in the tank was not recorded each operating day.

85. Since the Respondent failed to measure the amount of product
remainingrin the three tanks éach operating day, the minimal
requirements for release detection of OAC 165:25-3-5.1 [40

 CFR 280.40(a)] was not met and therefore was in violation of
the release detection requirements .

86.7 The period of violation is considered to be one vear, from
February 1s, 20b4 (one year prior to the February 16, 2005
inspection) to February 16, 2055 (the date of the
inspéctiqn), since ﬁhe Respondent must waintain at least 12

months of release detection records in accordance with )OAC
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165:25-1-53 [40 CFR 280.45(b)] (See penalty calculations for

Count 12, Attachment A).

(12,000 gallon unleaded, 12,000 galion premium, 12,000 gallon diesel)

COUNT 13: Failure to test Cathodic Protection systems for

B7.

88.

89.

“ (‘ (:E'f'».c'. o

90.

91.

ﬂ‘:";’.-l Z. ,,'

metallic flex-connectors within 6 mo. of installation,
then every three years thereafter

Paragraphs 1-86 above are realleged and iﬁcorporated herein
by reference. |

According to OAC 165:25-2-53(1) [40 CFR 280.31(b) (1)], al'l.
corfosion pProtection systems must be tested within six
months of installation of a cathodic protection system then
every three years thereafter td determine whether corrosion
(cathodic) protection is adequate.

Records provided by the Respondent indicate that the test of
the cathodic protection system for the tanks was conducted
on April 26, 2001 and again on March 22, 2004, however the
metéllic'flex—connectors under the dispensers were not
tested.

The metallic flex-connectors are part of the underground
piping system and should have been tested along with the
cathodic protection system for the tanks. |
Dgring the inspection of the Respondent‘s‘records, EPA
determined that the Respondent failed ﬁb provide any

evidence that tests of the cathodic protection system for
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the metallic flex-connectors were conducted before

February 16, 2005.
92. Siﬁce the Respondent failed to test the cathodic protection
systems on three ﬁetallic flex-connectors, to ensure that
the corrosion protection was adequately operating in
accordance with OAC 165:25-2-53(1) [40 CFR 280.32(b) (1)}, it
is a violation.
93. The period of violation occurred from April 26, 2001 (the

date the flex-connectors should have been tested along with

the tanks) to February 16, 2005 (the date of the inépection,
the earliest compliance could have been achieved) (See the

penality calculation for Count 13, Attachment A).

(12,000 gallien unleaded, 12,000 gallon premium, 12,000 gallon 'diesel)

Monroe’s Service Station

(Tempora;x Closed)

COUNT 14: Failure to conduct release detection for tanks in
temporary closure

94. Paragréphs 1-93 above are realleged and incorporated herein
by reference.

95. According to OAC 165:25-3-62(a) (2) [40 CFR 280.70(a)], when
an underground storage tank system is taken temporarily out
of service, the owner or'ope;ator must, continue release

detection; however, release detection is not required as
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96.

98.

99.

long as the underground storége tank System is empty.

In accordance with OAC 165:25-3-62(b) (40 CFR 280.70(a)),
the underground storage tank syntem is empty when all
materials have been removed using commonly employed
practices so that no more than 1 inch (1") of residue
remains in the tank.

Since the premium tank, at the time of the inspection on
February 16, 2005, held approximately 9 inches of product,
the.tank was not considered empty and release detection is 
reduired.

Failure to conduct release detection for the 1,000 gallon
premium tank {(the tank with the approx1mate1y 9 inches of
product) is a violation of OAC 165 :25-3-62{(b) [40 CFR
280.70(a)] . |

The period of violation started on the day of the
inspection, Fenruary.ls, 2005, to February 16, 2005, the
date of the inspection, which would be the earliest the
respondent could have achieved compliance. (See the penalty
calculations for Count 14, Attachment A).

{1,060 gallon premium)

COUNT 15: Failure to operate corrosion protection systems for

100.

tanks when in temporary closure

Paragraphs 1-99 above are realleged and incdrporated herein
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101.

102.

103.

104.

105.

by reference.
Based on OAC 165:25-3-621{a) (1) [40 CFR 280.70(a}],when an

underground storage tank system is taken temporarily out of

' service, the owner or operator must continue the operation

and maintenanpe of corrosion protection.

Based on the February 16, 2005 inspection, the cathodic
protection system was not in operation at the time of the
iﬁspection. | |

According to the records review the tanks were last used on
August 17, 2001.

Failure to continue operating the cathodic protection system
after the USTs were placed in temporary closure, is a
violation of OAC 165:25—3—62uﬂ(1) [40 CFR 280.70(a)}l.

The period of ﬁiolation is from the date the USTs wére
placed in tempcrary_closuré,'whiéh'was August 17, 2001, to

February 16, 2005 (the earliest date compliance could have

‘been achieved). (See penalty calculations for Count 15,

. Attachment A)

{8,000 gallon unleaded, 1,000 gallon unleaded, 1,000 gallen premium,
1,000 gallon midgrade)

COUNT 16: Failure to test Cathodic Protection systems for

metallic flex-connectors within 6 mo. of installation,
then every three vears thergafter

106. Paragraphs 1-105 above are realleged and incorporated herein
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107.

i08.

109.

by reference.

According to OAC 165:25-2-53(1) [40 CFR 280.31(b) (1)1, all
corrosion protection'systems must be tested within six
months of installation of a cathodic protection system then
every three years thereafter to determine whether corrosion
(cathodic) protection is adequate.

During the inspection of the Respondent's records, EPA
determined that the Respondent failed to provide any |
evidence that tests of the cathodié protection system for
the cathodic protection system before February 16, 2005.
Since the Respondent failed to test the cathodic protection

systems on four USTs, to ensure that the corrosion

‘protection was adequately operating in accordance with OAC

110.

165:25-2-53(1) [40 CFR 280.31(b) (1)1, it is a violation.
Thé period of violation occurred from July 22, 1999 (the
latest date the corrosion system had to be installed plus a
maximum of éix months after installation for the first test

requirement) to February 16, 2005 (the date of the

inspection, the earliest compliance could have been

achieved) ; however, due to the five-year statute of
limitations, the start date used is September 30,2000 {See

the penalty calculation for Count 16, Attachment Aa).

(8,000 galleon unleaded, 1,000 gallon unleaded, 1,000 gallon premium,
1,000 gallon midgrade)
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COUNT 17: Failure to conduct an integrity test prior to

13113.

112.

113.

114.

115.

116.

installing a cathodic protetcion system

Paragraphs 1-110 above are realleged and incorporated herein
by reference.

According to the Respondent and the OCC registration, the
USTs were installed on.April 2; 1976, and the USTs were
ﬁpgraded prior December 22, 1998 by installing a cathodic
protection system, in order to meet the December 22, 1998
upgrade deadline.

Pursuant to 40 CFR 280.21(b) (2) (i), if a éank was 10 years
old or older, prior to installation of the cathodic
protéctiqn'5ystem, the structural integrity had to be
determined by an internal inspection or other approved
methods.

By December 22, 1998, the USTs at Monroe Service Station
were over 20 years old, therefore a structural integrity
test was required.

At the time Qf the inspeétion on February 16, 2005 and the

records review on February 17, 2005, the Respondent could

‘not verify that the USTs were internally inspected or tested

by another approved method to ensure the structural
integrity of the steel tanks prior to the installation of
the cathodic protection system.

Failure to conduct a structure integrity test prior to the
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117.

installation of a cathodic protection system is a violation

of 40 CFR 280.21(b) (2} (i).

The period of vioclation is from December 22, 1998, the

latest date a structural integrity test could have been

conducted prior to the installation of the cathodic

protection system, to February 16, 2005, the earliest date

compliance could have been achieved; however, due to the

-~ five-year statute of limitations, the start date used is

September 30,2000. (See penalty calculations for Count 17,

Attachment 3a).

(8,000 gallon unleaded, 1,000 gallon unleaded, 1,000 gallon premium,
1,000 gallon midgrade)

Longtown Citgo Station

Failure to conduct tank tightness testing every five

COUNT 18:

118.

119,

years when using the Inventory Control and Tank
Tightness Testing method for release detection

Paragraphs 1-117 above are realleged and incorporated herein

by reference.

According to OAC 165:25-3-5 [40° CFR 280.41(a) (1)], General

monitoring requirements, tanks must be monitored at least

every 30 days for releases using one of the methods or

combinations of methods listed in this Chapter, except that:

1.

Underground storage tanks that meet the performance
standards and monthly inventory requirements of this

Chapter may ﬁse-tank tightness testing, performed by a
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120.

121.

122.

123.

124,

‘certified tester, at least evefy 5 years and only until
10 years after the tank is installed or upgréded in
accordance with tﬁis Chapter, whichever is later.
Based on the fecords review conducted on Februéry 17, 2095,
Respondent failed to conduct tank tightness tests on four

USTs prior to the inspection of February 16, 2005.

‘The tanks were installed in 1578, but were upgraded to meet

the 1998 upgrade requirements by adding-CP'and spill and
overfill devices.

Based upon the records review the tanks were upgraded on or
about 12/22/98, therefore Respondent had 10 years from the
date of upgrade or until 12/22/2008 to use inventory control
and tank tightness method.

Since the four tanks were not tested every five years, they

‘are in violation of OAC 165:25-3-5 [40 CFR 280.41(a) (1)].

The period of violation for the four tanks are from

December 22, 1998 (the date the tanks should have first been

tested to meet the five year requirement) to

February 16, 2005 (the date the four tanks were inspected).
However, due to the fiveuyear_statute of limitations, the
violation is assumed to begin five years prior to the
issuance.of the order, September 30, 2000 (see calculation

for Count 18, Attachment A)

(2-1,000 gallon diesel, 1-3,000 gallon prem, 1-8,000 gallon unleaded)
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COUNT 19: Failure to document that a corrosion expert designed a

125,

126.

127.

field-installed cathodic protection system

Paragraphs 1-124 above are realleged and incorporated herein

by reference.

According to OAC 165:25-2-33(3) (B) [40 CFR 280.20(a)(2)(ii)]

tanks must be properly designed and constructed, and any

portion underground that routinely contains product must be

protected from corrosion as specified below:

1. Tanks constructéd of steel and cathodicaily protected
must conform to the standards in UL 1746 and NACE RP-

0285 and must be protected in the following manner:

1. The tank must be coated with a suitable dielectric
material.
2. Field-installed cathodic protection systems must

be designed by a corrosion expert.
According to OAC 165:25-1-11 [40 CFR 280.12] Definitions
"Corrosion éxpert" means a person who has knowledge of the
physical sciences and principles of engineering and
mathematics, acquired by education and/or.experience, and is
qualified to engage in the practicé of corrosion control on
buried or submerged métal tanké and metél piping systems.
The.persoﬂ must be NACE-certified (National Association of
Corrosion Engineers)or be a Registered Professional Engineer

who has education and experience in corrosion control of
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128.

129,

130.

131.

132.

buried or submerged metal tanks and metal piping'éystems.
Since the corrosion protection system was field-installed
and the Respondent could not verify that the design of the
cathodic protection system was designed by a “corrosion
expert”, this is a violation of OAC7165£25—1~11 [40 CFR
280.121.

The period of violation is from December 22, 1598 (date
corrosion protection was required) to February 16, 2005

(earliest date compliance could be achieved); however, due

to the five-year statute of limitations, the start date of

the violation, is September 30,2000 (see penalty

calculations for Count 19, Attachment a).

© {2-1,000 gallon diesel, 1-3,000 gallon prem, 1-8,000 gallon unleaded)

COUNT 20: Failure to conduct an inteqrity test prior to

installing a cathodic protetcion svstem

Paragraphs 1-129 abéve are realleged and,inCOrporated herein
by reference.

According to the Réépondent and the OCC registration, the
USTs were installed in 1978, and the USTs were upgraded
prior December 22, 1998 by installing a cathodic prote¢tion
system, in order to meet the December 22, 19987upgrade
deadline.

Pursuant to 40 CFR 280.21(b) (2) (i), it is required that if a
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133.

134.

135.

136.

tank was 10 years old or older, prior to installation of the
cathodic protection system, the structural integrity had to
be determined by an internal inspection or other approved
methods.

By December 22, 1998, the USTs at Longtown_Citgo were over
20 years old, therefore a structural integrity test was
required.

At the time of the inspection oﬁ February 16 and the records
review on_Eebruary 17, 2005, the Respondent couldrnot verify
that the USTs were internally inspected or tested by anofher
approved method to ensure the structural integrity of the
steel tanks prior to the installation of the cathodic
protection system.

Failure to conduct a structure integrity tgst prior to the
installation of a cathodic protection system is a violation
of 40 CFR 280.21(b) (2) (i).

The period of violation is from December 22, 1998, the
latest date a structural integrity test could have been
conducﬁed.prior to the installation of the cathodic
protection system, to February 16,‘2005, the earliest date
compliance could have been achieved; however, due to the

five-year statute of limitations, the start date used is

Septembexr 30,2000. (See penalty calcﬁlations for Count 20,

Attachment 1),
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(2-1,000 gallon diesel, 1-3,000 gallon prem, I-S,OQO gallon unleaded)}

ITI. COMPLIANCE ORDER

Not later than sixty (60) days from the date of receipt of

this Complaint, Respondent shall come into compliance with all of

the Federal and State UST regulations and submit the following

information for each specified facility:

137.

138.

139.

140.

Citgo Quick Mart

Provide written evidence that all spill prevention devices
installed arée installed on each £ill port for the three
12,000 gallon tanks located in the front of the building.
Provide written evidence to verify that all spill
containment devices have been.clean and have full capacity
to contain possible spiils from fuel loading operations.
Provide written evidence that an aliowable method of release

detection is in place for each tank that has an inch or more

~of liquid in the tank.

Provide writﬁen documentation that all cathodic protection
systems protecting metal components in contact with the soil
have been certified by a N.A.C.E. corrosion expert verifying
that the cathodic protection system meets the minimum

requiremenﬁs of N.A.C.E.
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Citgo Thrifty Mart

141. Provide written documentation that all cathodic protection

142,

143.

144,

145.

146.

systems protecting metal components in contact with the soil

have been designed and certified by a N.A.C.E. corrosion

expert in accordance with the N.A.C,E guidances.
Provide written documentation that will demonstrate that the

cathodic protection systems are operating in accordance with

the OCC regulations.

Provide written documentation verifying that all automatic

line leak detectors have beenltested in accordance to the
OCC requirements with in one year prior to issuance of-this'
Order.

Provide written documentation verifying that all underground
pressurized piping has been tested within one year prior to
issuance of this Order, or that a monthly leak detection
method has beenrimplemented that will meet the QCC

regulations.

Goodwin’s One Stop

Replace all spill containment devices fhat can leak product
Or are warping and provide written documentation.

Provide written documentation that all cathodic protection
systems protecting metal components in contact with the soil

have been designed and certified by a N.A.C.E. corrosion
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147,

i48.

149.

150.

151.

expert in accordance with the N.A.C,E guidances.

Providé written documentation verifying that stick readings
are taken every day of operatibn, Oor that another acceptable
monthly monitoring method is in use.

Provide written documentation verifying that the cathodic
protection systems have‘been tésted by-a cathodic protection
tester in accordance with the OCC regulations, within three

years prior to issuance of this Order.

Monroe’s Service Station
BOnroe s oervice Station

Provide written documentétion verifying that a method of
release detection is in place for all USTs that contain more
thaﬁ 1 inch of material in the tank(s), or verify that all
tanks have been emptied of all ﬁaterials to no more than one
inch in depth.

Continue to operate the cathodié‘protection system for each
UST, conduct a test of the cathodic protection system within
three years prior to issuance of this Order, and provide
written documentation verifying that all USTs have passed an

integrity test as required by 0OCC, or, permanently close the

USTs in accordance with the 0OcCC regulations.

Longtown Citgo

Provide written documentation that the tanks have been
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tightness tested within five years prior to issuance of this
Order, or verify that an acceptable release detection method 5
has been implemented, as allowed under the OCC regulations.

152. Provide written documentation that all cathodic protection
systems protecting metal components in contact with the soil
have been,designed and certified by a N.A.C.E. corrosion
expert in accordance with the N.A.C,E guidances.

153. Prov1de written documentation verblfylng that an integrity
test was conducted on the tanks prior to 1nsta111ng cathodic
protection or have an integrity test conducted as required
by the CCC regulations.

154. Submit all information for each item in Paragraphs 126
through 143 above in a logically sequenced, bound format.
Respondent shall provide the documentation of compliance

required in Paragraphs 126 through 143 above to:

{EPA) John Cernero, Enforcement Officer
UST/Solid Waste Section {6PD-U)
EPA

1445 Ross Avenue
Dallas, TX 75202

(ADEQ) = Mr. Joe Hover
Division Chief
Requlated Storage Tank Division
Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 8913
Little Rock, AR 72209

IV, PROPOSED CIVIL PENALTY

Section 9006 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act, 42 U.S.C.
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§ 6991e, authorizes a ecivil penalty of up tq ELEVEN THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($11,000.00) per day for each violation of the
underground storage tank regulations. The computation of the
penalty is based upon the Underground Storage Tank Penalty
Policy, a copy of which is attached hereto.
Pursuant to Section 9006 oflthe Solid Waste Disposal Act,

42 U.5.C. § 6991e, Complainant proposes to assess against
Respondent a civil penalty totaling $279,752. The computation of
this amount is based on the'seriousﬁess of the violations,
violaﬁor-specific adjustments, environmental sensitivity, number
of days of nbﬁcompliénCe, economic benefit of noncompliance and
the November 1990 UST Civil Penalty Policy. The penalties were
calculated as éhown in Aﬁtachment A.
The payment shall be made by mailing a cashier's check or
certified check payable to the Treasurer of the United States
within 30 days of the effectlve date of this document to the
following address:

Regional Hearing Clerk (6C)

U.S. EPA, Region 6

P.O. Box 371099M

Pittsburgh, PA 15251

- Docket No. SWDA-06-2005-5301 should be clearly tvped on the

check to ensure credit. Respondent shall send simultaneous

notices of such payments, including copies of the cashier's check

or certified check to the following:
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(1) Mr. Willie Kelley, Chief
UST/So0lid Waste Section
Multimedia Planning and

Permitting Division (6PD-U)
U.S. EPA, Region 6
1445 Ross Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75202

{2} Lorraine bixon
Assistant Regional Counsel (6RC-EW)
U.S. EPA, Region 6 '
1445 Ross Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75202

V. FAILURE TO COMPLY

In the event Respondent fails to comply with any provision
of the compliance order, then in accordance with 42 U.s.C.
§6996(a) (3), 42 U.s.C. § 9006 (a}) (3), Respondent shall be iiable
for a civil renalty of not more than $32,500 for each day of

continued noncompliance.

VI. NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY FOR HEARING

Wheie Respoﬁdent (1) contests any material fact upon which
the Complaint is based, (2) con;ends the amount af the penalty
proposed in the Complaint is inappropriate, or (3) contends it is
~entitled to judgment as a matter of law, Respondent shall file a
written Answer to the Compléint with the Regional Hearing Clerk,
Region 6, no later than thirty (30) days after the service of
this Complaint.

The Answer shall cleérly and directly admit, deny, or

explain each of the factual allegations contained in the
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Complaint with regard to which Respondent has any knowledge.
Where the Respondent has no knowledge of a particular factual
allegation and so states, the allegation is deemed denied.

- Failure of Respondent, to admit, deny, or explain anf material
factual allegation contained in the Complaint constitutés an
admission of the allegation.

The Answer shall also étate'(l) the circumstances or
arguments which are alieged to constituﬁe the grounds of defense,
(2) the facts which Respondent disputes; (3) the basis for
opposing any proposed relief; and (4) whether a hearing is
requested. A hearing upon the issues raised by the Complaint and
Answer shall be held upon request of the Respondent in the
Answer.

The hearing, if requested, will be conducted in accordance
with the provisions of the Administrative Procedures Aét (5
U;S.C. 552 et seq., and the Consolidated Rules of Practice,
codified at 40 CFR Part 22. a copy of the Consolidated Rules of
Practice is'enclosed. Respondent may retain counéél to represent
them at the hearing.

The Regional Hearing Clerk's address is:

Regional Hearing Clerk (6RC-D)
U.S. Environmmental Protection Agency
1445 Ross Avenue

Dallas, Texas 75202-2733

-VII. DEFAULT ORDER

I1f Respondent fails to file an Answer within thirty (30)
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days after the date of service of this Complaint, Respondent may
be found to be in default pursuant to 40 CFR § 22.17. For
purposes of this action, default by Respondent constitutes an
admission of.all facts alleged in the Complaint and a waiver of
Respondent' right to a hearing under 40 CFR § 22.15 concerning
such.factual allegations. The proposed penalty shall become due
and payable by Respondent without further proceedlngs s1xty {60)
days after issuance of a Final Order upon default. Upon issuance
of the Final Order upon default, Respondent must 1mmed1ate1y
comply with the "Order" set forth in the Complalnt

VIIT. -SETTLEMEN’I‘ CONFERENCE

Whether or not Respondent requests a hearing, it may confer
with Complainant concerning settlement. The EPA encourages
- .settlement consistent nith the prorisions and objectives of the
applicable_regulations. A request for a settlement conference
does not extend the thlrty (30) day perlod.durlng which the
wrltten Answer and a request for hearlng must be submltted lThe
settlement conference procedures may be pursued as an alternative
to and 51multaneous with the formal hearing procedures.
Respondent may appear at the settlement conference and/or be
represented by counsel .

Any settlement reached by-the parties shall be set forth in
a written Consent Agreement and Final Order signed by the

Regional Administrator, EPA Region 6, in accordance with 40 CFR
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§ 22.18. The issuance of a Final Order shall constitute a waiver
of Respondent's right-to-request a hearing on any matter
stipulated therein.

To explore thé pbssibility of settlement in this matter,
contact the'attorney assigned to this case, Terry Sykes, who can
be reached at (214) 665-2158 or in wrltlng to John Cernero,
Enforcement Officer, UST/Solld Waste Sectlon (6PD-U}, Multimedia

Planning and Permitting Division, EPA Region 6, 1445 Ross Avenue,

Dallas, Texas 75202-2733.

O O 5/ }e/ oS
Carl-E- lund, P.E. Date
Division Director
Myltimedia Planning and
Permitting Division
U.S. EPA, Region 6
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ATTACHMENT A
Penalty Calculations

COUNT 1: Failure to provide spill prevention for new tanks

1. Pex facility Oor per number of lines/tanks 3 Tanks
2.  Gravity based penalty from matrix - $1500
(a) Potential for harm - Major
(b) Extent of deviation - Major

3. Total violator specific adjustments - 0

(a) Degree of .
cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2
(b) Degree of willfulness
or negligence, ' 0% x No.2
(c) History of noncompliance 0% x No.2
(d} Other unique factors 0% x No.2
4. Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.0
CLow - 1.0
- Moderate - 1.5
High - 2.0
5. Days of noncompliance multiplier - 6.0

(02/30/00 to 02/16/05 = 1,600 Days)

0 - 30

91 - 180
181 - 270
271 - 365 : P
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5

B DN g
mowno

6. Economic Benefit $137.98
' Avoided costs $0

Delayed costs $137.98
Calculation: g
No.1l x [(No.2 +/- No.3) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6]=$(Penalty)
3 x [($1500+/- 0) x 1.0 x 6.0 + $137.98]= 527,413.93
Proposed Penalty for Count 1 = $27,413.93 o

COUNT 2: Failure to provide adequate capacity for spill

prevention
1. Per facility or per number of lines/tanks 6 Tanks
2. Gravity based penalty from matrix - $1500
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(a) Potential for harm - Major
(b) Extent of deviation - Major

3. Total violator specific adjustments - 0
(a) Degree of

[Cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2
(b) Degree of willfulness
or negligence, 0% x No.2
(¢) History of noncompliance 0% x No.2
(d} Other unique factors 0% x No.2
4. Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.0
Low - 1.0
Moderate - 1.5
High - 2.0
5. Days of noncompliance multiplier _ 1.0

(02/16/05 to 2/16/05 = 0 Days)

0 ~ 90 1.
51 - 1890 1.
181 - 270 2.
271 - 3s5 2.
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5

nmnouno

6. Economic Benefit : 50
Avoided costs 50
Delayed costs 50
Calculation: _ :
No.l x [{No.2 +/- No.3) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6]=$(Penalty)
6 X [($1500+/- 0) x 1.0 x 1.0 + 50]= 39,000
' Proposed Penalty for Count 2 = $9,000

COUNT 3: Failure to conduct release detection for a temporarily
closed tank :

1.  Per facility or per number of lines/tanks 1 Tank

2. Gravity based penalty from matrix - . $1500
(a) Potential for harm - Major
(b) Extent of deviation - Major

3. Total violator specific adjustments - 50
{a) Degree of
cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2

(b) Degree of willfulness
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or negligence 0% x No.2
(c) History of noncompliance 0% x No.2
. {d) Other unique factors 0% x No.2
4. Environmental sensitivity multiplier . 1.0
Low - 1.0
Moderate - 1.5
High - 2.0
>. Days of noncompliance multiplier . ' 3.0
(03/01/00 to 05/24/04=1, 545 days)
0 - S0 1.0
91 - 180 1.5
181 - 270 2.0
271 - 365 2.5
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5
6.  Economic Benefit h $0
Avoided costs $0
Delayed costs $0 -
Calculation:

No.l x [(No.2 +/- No.3) x No.4 X No.5 + No.6]=$ (Penalty)
1 x [($1500 +/- $0) x 1.0 x 3.0 + $0]= 54,500
Proposed Penalty for Count 3 = $4,500

COUNT 4: Failure to conduct monthly release detection monitoring
for tanks
1. Per facility or per number of lines/tanks . 5 Tanks
2. Gravity based penalty from matrix $1,500
' {(a) Potential for harm - Major
(b) Extent of deviation - Major
3. Total violator specific adjustments S0
(a} Degree of g ,
cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2
(b) Degree of willfulness
or negligence ‘ 0% x No.2
(c) . History of noncompliance 0% x No.2
- {d) Other unique factors 0% x No.2
4. Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.0
Low - 1.0
Moderate - 1.5
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High - 2.0

5. Days of noncompliance multiplier 3.0

{02/16/04 to 02/16

0 - 90 1.0
91 - 180 1.5
181 - 270 2.0
271 - 365 2.5

Bach additional ¢
6. Economic Benefit

Avoided costs

Delayed costs

Calculation:

for Count 4 =

/05= 366 Days)

months or fraction thereof - add 0.5
$145.89
50 '
$145.89

X No.4 x No.5 + N0.6]=$(Penalty)
$145.89]=$23,229.43

$23,229.43

COUNT 5:

Failure to have fi

eld installed cathodic protection

expert

Systems designed by a corrosion

1. Per facility or pe
Gravity based pena
(a) Potential for
{b) Extent of dev

3. Total violator spe
{a) Degree of
Cooperation/n
(b)
- or negligence
(c)
(d) Other unigue

4. Environmental sensitivity multiplier

Low -
Moderate -
High -

B
omo

(09/30/00 to 02/16

0 _
91

90

1.0
- 180 1.5

History of noncompliance

I number of lines/tanks
1ty from matrix

harm - Moderate

iation - Moderate

[ Tanks
8500

50

cific adjustments

No.2

a0
b

oncooperation 0

Degree of willfulness

No.2
No.
No.2

O oo

oo g

L
o

factors

Days of noncompliance multiplier 6.0

/05= 1,600 Days)
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181 - 270 2.0
271 - 365 2.5
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5

6. Economic Benefit ' $137798
Avoided costs 30
Delayed costs $137.98

Calculation:

No.1 x [(No.2 +/- No.3) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6]=5(Penalty)
6 x [($500 +/-50) x 1.0 X 6.0 + $137.98]=%$18,827.86
Proposed Penalty for Count 5 = $18,827.86

COUNT 6: Failure to have field installed cathodic protection
systems designed by a corrosion expert

1. Per facility or per number of lines/tanks 3 Tanks
2. Gravity based penalty from matrix $500

(a) Potential for harm - Moderate

(b) Extent of deviation - Moderate

3. Total violator specific adjustments $0
(a) Degree of

cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2
(b) Degree of willfulness
: or negligence 0% x No.2
(c) History of noncompliance 0% x No.2
{d) Other unique factors 0% x No.2
4. Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.0
Low - 1.0
Moderate - 1.5
High - 2.0
5. Days of noncompliance multiplier 6.0

(09/30/00 to 02/16/05:_1,600 Days)

0 - 90
51 - 180
181 - 270
271 - 365
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5

-

-

S SC T SR
nowmo

-

6. Economic Benefit ' $137.98
Avoided costs S0
Delayed costs $137.98

Calculation:
No.1 x [{No.2 +/- No.3) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6]=5 (Penalty)




3 x [($500 +/-%50) x 1.0 x 6.0 + $137.981=59,413.93"
Proposed Penalty for Count 6 = $9,413.93

COUNT 7: Failure to operate cathodic protection system

continuocusgly
1. Per facility or per number of ‘lines/tanks 3 Tanks
2. Gravity based penalty from matrix $1,500

{a) Potential for harm - Major
(b) Extent of deviation - Major

3. Total violator specific adjustments %0
(a) Degree of
cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2

(b) Degree of willfulness
'or negligence

{¢) History of noncompliance

(d) Other unique factors

X No.2
X No.2
X No.2

SO0
of oP dp

4, Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.0

Low - 1.
Moderate - 1.
High - 2.

Qo

5. Days of noncompliance multiplier 2.5
(03/19/04 to 02/16/05= 334 Days)

0 - 90 1.
91 - 180 1.
181 - 270 2.
271 - 365 2.
Each additional 6 wmonths or fraction thereof - add 0.5

oo

6. Economic Benefit ' 50
Avoided costs S0
Delayed costs 50

Calculation: .
No.l x [(No.2 +/- No.3) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6l=$(Penalty)
3 X [($1,500.00 +/-$0) x 1.0 x 2.5 + $01=%11, 250
Proposed Penalty for Count 7 = $11,250

COUNT 8: Failure to test automatic line leak detectors annually

1. Per facility or per number of lines/tanks 3 Tanks
2. Gravity based penalty from matrix $1,500
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(a) Potential for harm - Major
(b} Extent of deviation - Major

3. Total violator specific adjustments $0
(a) Degree of’
cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2
(b} Degree of willfulness
or negligence 0% x No.2
(c) History of noncompliance 0% x No.2
(d) Other unique factors 0% x No.2
4. Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.0
Low - 1.0
Moderate - 1.5
High - 2.0
5. Days of noncompliance multiplier 1.5

(11/14/04 to 02/16/05= 94 Days)

0 - 90
91 - 180
181 - 270
271 - 365 .
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5

-

BN e e
o

192 =]

6. Economic Benefit : $63.65
- Avoided costs $63.65
Delayed costs 50

Calculation:

- No.1 x [(No.2 +/- No.3) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6]=%(Penalty)
3 x [($1,500.00 +/-80) x 1.0 x 1.5 + $63.65]1=%6,940.9¢6
Proposed Penalty for Count 8 = $6,941

COUNT 9: Failure to test pressurized lines annually or use

monthly monitoring

1. " Per facility or per number of lines/tanks 3 Tanks
2. Gravity based penalty from matrix 1 $1,500
(a) Potential for harm - Major
(b) Extent of deviation - Major
3. . Total violator specific adjustments 50
(a) Degree of
cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2
(b) Degree of willfulness
or negligence : 0% x No.2
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{c) .History of noncompliancé 0% x No.2
{d) 'Other unique factors 0% x No.2

4. Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.0
Low - 1.0
Moderate - 1.5
High - 2.0

5. Days of noncompliance multiplier 1.5

(11/14/04 to 02/16/05= 94 Days)

] - 90
91 - 189¢Q
181 - 270
271 - 365
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5

NN
nouo

6. Economic Benefit $63.65
Avoided costg $63.65
Delayed costs S50

Calculation:

No.1l x [{(No.2 +/- No.3}) x N6.4 x No.5 = No.6]=%$(Penalty)
3 x [($1,500.00 +/-30) x 1.0 x 1.5 + $63.65]=$6,940.96
Proposed Penalty for Count 9 = $6,941

COUNT 10: Failure to provide spill prevention for new tank

1. Per facility or per number of lines/tanks 1 Tanks
2. Gravity based penalty from matrix 51,500
(a) Potential for harm - Major
(b) Extent of deviation - Major

3. Total violator specific adjustments $0
' (a) Degree of '
cooperation/noncooperation 0% X No.2

'(b) Degree of willfulness

or negligence 0% x No.2
(c) History of noncompliance 0% x No.2
{(d) Other unique factors 0% x No.2
4. Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.0
Low - ) 1.0
Moderate - 1.5
High - 2.0
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5. Days of-noncompliance multiplier 1.0
(02/16/05 to 02/16/05= ¢ Day)

0 - 90
91 - 180
181 - 270
271 - 385 )
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5

.

B B
nono

6. Economic Benefit ' 50
Avoided costs $0
Delayed costs 50

Calculation:

No.1l x [(No.2 +/- No.3}) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6]=$ (Penalty)
1 x [($1,500.00 +/-%0) x 1.0 x 1.0 + $0]=%$1,500 '
Proposed Penalty for Count 10 = £1,500

COUNT 11: Failure to have field installed cathodic protection
- systems designed by a corrosion expert

1. Per facility or per number of lines/tanks 3 Tanks
2. Gravity based penalty from matrix $500

(a) Potential for harm - Moderate

(b} Extent of deviation - Moderate

3. Total vioclator specific adjustments 50
' (a) Degree of '
cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2

{b) Degree of willfulness

or negligence
(c) History of noncompliance
(d) Other unique factors

bo

x No.
X No.
X No.2

Low B == B on }
P A9 oe
N8}

4, Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.0

Low -
‘Moderate -
High -

B P
ono

-

5.  Days of noncompliance multiplier 6.0
' (09/30/00 to 02/16/05= 1,600 Days)

0 - 50 1.0
.91 - 1890 1.5
181 - 270 ‘ 2.0
271 - 365 2.5

. Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5
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6. Economic Benefit

: $137.98
Avoided costs ' S0 - :
Delayed costs $137.98 ‘
Calculation:

No.1 x [(No.2 +/- No.B) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6]=$(Penalty)
3 x [($500 +/-%0) x 1.0 x 6.0 + $137.981=59,413.93 -
Proposed Penalty for Count 11 = $9413.93

COUNT 12: Failure to conduct stick readings as required for
inventory control and tank tightness testing method, no
release detection :

1. Per facility or per number of lines/tanks 3 Tanks
2. Gravity based penalty from matrix $1500
(a) Potential for harm -Major
-(b) Extent of deviation - Major

3. Total violator specific adjustments 50
(a) Degree of
Cooperation/noncooperation 0
(b} Degree of willfulness
or negligence ,
{¢) History of noncompliance
(d) Other unique factors

No.2

D\O
"

- x No.2

[ B i ]
B2 a\® oo

4., Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.0

Low -
Moderate -
High -

N
ouno

5. Days of noncompliance multiplier _ 3.0
{(02/16/04 to 02/16/05= 365 Days)

0 - 90
91 - 189¢
181 270
271 - 365 , |
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5

<o

t

L N
U oW

6. Economic Benefit : 50 -
Avoided costs $0
Delayed costs 50

Calculation:
No.l x [(No.2 +/- No.3) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6]l=5%(Penalty)
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3 x [($1500 +/-%0) x 1.0 x 3.0 + $01=$13,500
Proposed Penalty for Count 12 = $13{500

COUNT 13: Failure to test cathodic protection system within 6
months of installation, then every three vears there
after

Per facility or per number of lines/tanks 3 Tanks
2.  Gravity based penalty from matrix $750

(a) Potential for harm - Moderate

(b) Extent of deviation - Majoxr

[

3. Total violator specific adjustments 50
(a} Degree of '
~ cooperation/noncooperation 0
(b) Degree of willfulness
ox negligence
(c) History of noncompliance
(d) Other unique factors

o\

X No.2

X No.2
X No.2
x No.2

Relelel
o° of a0

4. Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.0

Low -
Moderate -
High -

B
ouvo

5. Days of noncompliance multiplier 5.5
' (04/26/01 to 02/16/05= 1392 Days)

0 - 99 1.
91 - 180 1.
181 - z27q 2.
271 - 365 2.
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5

nmoumo

6.  Economic Benefit ' . %$83.14
Avoided costs $83.14
Delayed costs ' $0

Calculation:

No.1 x [(No.2 +/- No.3) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6]=$§(Penalty)
3 x [{($750.00 +/-%0) x 1.0 X 5.5 + $83.14}=812,624 .43
Proposed Penalty for Count 13 = $12,624

COUNT 14: Failure to conduct'monthly release detection for tanks
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when in temporary closure

1. Per facility or per number of lines/tanks . 1 Tank
2. Gravity based penalty from matrix _ $1,500
(a) Potential for harm - Major
(b) Extent of deviation - Major
3. Total violator specific adjustments 50
(a) Degree of
cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2
(b) Degree of willfulness
Oor negligence 0% x No.2
{c) History of noncompliance 0% x No.2
(d) Other unique factors 0% x No.2
4. Environmental sensitivity‘multiplier 1.0
Low - 1.0
Moderate - 1.5
High - 2.0
‘5. Days of noncompliance multiplier 1.0
(062/16/05 to 02/16/05= 0 Days)
0 - 90 1.0
91 - 1890 1.5
i81 - 270 2.0
271 - 365 2.5
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5
6. Economic Benefit 50
Avoided costs 50
Delayed costs $0
Calculation:

No.1 x [(No.2 +/- No.3) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6)=$ (Penalty)
1 x [($1,500.00 +/-%0) x 1.0 x 1.0 + $01=51,500 '
Proposed Penalty for Count 14 = $1,500

COUNT 15: Failure to operate the cathodic protection system

continuosly for tanks in temporary closure

1. Per facility or per number of lines/tanks 4 Tanks
2. - Gravity based penalty from matrix - $750

(a) Potential for harm - Moderate

(b) Extent of deviation - Major
3. Total violator spécific adjustments 350
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(a) Degree of
cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2
(b} Degree of willfulness
or negligence 0%
(c) History of noncompliance )
(d) Other unique factors , 0%

No.2
No.2
No.2

L]
e
LR

Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.0

Low -
Moderate -
High -

N
o N o

Days of noncompliance multiplier 5.5
(08/17/01 to 02/16/05= 1279 Days)

0 - 90
91 -~ 180
181 - 270
271 - 365 ‘
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5

N A b e
Mownmo

Economic Benefit 50
Avoided costs $0
Delayed costs $0

Calculation:

No.1l x [(No.2 +/- No.3) X No.4 x No.5 + No.6]=$ (Penalty)
4 x [($750 +/-$0) x 1.0 x 5.5 + $01=316,500 :
Proposed Penalty for Count 15 = $16,500 '

COUNT 16:

Failure to test cathodic protection system within 6

N

months of installation, then every three vyears there
after

Per facility or per number of lines/tanks 4 Tanks
Gravity based penalty from matrix $750

(a) Potential for harm - Moderate

(b) Extent of deviation - Major

Total violator specific adjustments $0
(a) Degree of

cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2
(b) Degree of willfulness

or negligence 0% x No.2
(c) History of noncompliance 0% x No.2
(d) Other unique factors 0% x No.2

Page 56 of 65




4. Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.
‘Low - 1.0
Moderate - 1.5
- High - 2.0
5.  Dbays of noncompliance multiplier 6.
(09/30/00 to 02/16/05= 1600 Days)
0 - 99 1.0
51 - 1890 1.5
181 - 270 2.0
271 - 365 2.5 .
Fach additional 6 months or fraction thereof -
6. Economic Benefit 586.78
Avoided costs $86.78
Delayed costs 50
Calculation:

No.l1 x [(No.2 +/- No.3} x No.4 x No.5 + No.61=% (Pen
4 x [($750 +/-%0) x 1.0 x 6.0 + $86.78]1=%18,347.11
Proposed Penalty for Count 16 = $18,347.11

add 0.5

alty)

COUNT 17:

Failure to test conduct_an integrity test of tanks

prior to installing. catheodic protection svstem

Per facility or per number of lines/tanks - 4 Tanks

Gravity based penalty from matrix 5
(a)} Potential for harm - Moderate
(b) Extent of deviation - Major

Total violator specific adjustments $

(a) Degree of
COoperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2
(b) Degree of willfulness
or negligence 0% x No.2
{(c) History of noncompliance 0% x No.2
(d) Other unique factors 0% x No.z2
“Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.
‘Low - 1.0
Moderate - 1.5
High - 2.0
Days of noncompliance multiplier 3

{09/30/00 to 02/16/05= 1600 Days)

750

0

.0
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0 - 90

91 - 180
181 - 270
271 ~ 365
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5

NN B
nouo

-

Economic Benefit $386.34
Avoided costs 30
Delayed costs $386.34

Calculation:

No.l x [(No.2 +/- No.3) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6]=$ (Penalty)
4 x [($750 +/-%0) x 1.0 x 6.0 + $386.341=519,545.34
Proposed Penalty for Count 17 = $19,545.34 -

COUNT 18: Failure to conduct tank tightness tests every five

years when using the inventory control and tank
tightness testing method for release detection

Per facility or per number of lines/tanks 4 Tanks
Gravity based penalty from matrix $1,500

(a) Potential for harm - Major

(b) Extent of deviation - Major

Total violator specific adjustments $0
(a) Degree of _
. cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2
(b) Degree of willfulness
or negligence 0% x No.2
(c) History of noncompliance 0% x No.2
(d) Other unique factors - 0% X No.2
Environmental sensitivity multiplier 1.0
Low - 1.0
-Moderate - 1.5
High - ' 2.0
Days of noncompliance multiplier - _ 6.0

(09/30/00 to 02/16/05= 1600 Days)

0 - 80 1.0
91 - 180 1.5
181 - 270 2.0
271 - 365 2.5

Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5
Economic Benefit oo $301.73
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Avoided costs $301.73
Delayed costs $0

Calculation:

No.l x [(No.2 +/- No.3) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6]l=% (Penalty)
4 x [($1,500 +/-%50) x 1.0 x 6.0 + $301.731=$37,206.91
Proposed Penalty for Count 18 = $37,206.91 '

COUNT 19: Failure to have field installed cathodic protection

systems designed by a corrosion expert

1. Per facility or per number of lines/tanks 4 Tanks
2. Gravity based penalty from matrix $500
(a} Potential for harm - Moderate
(b} Extent of deviation - Moderate
3. Total viclator specific adjustments S0
(a) Degree of
cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2
(b) Degree of willfulness
or negligence 0% x No.2
(c) History of noncompliance 0% x No.2
- (d) Other unique factors 0% x No.2
4. '~ Envirommental sensitivity multiplier 1.0
Low - 1.0
Moderate - 1.5
High - 2.0
5. Days of noncompliance multiplier 6.0
(09/30/00 to 02/16/05= 1600 Days)
0 - 90 1.0
91 - 1890 1.5
181 - 270 2.0
271 - 365 2.5
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5
6. Economic Benefit | $137.98
Avoided costs $0
Delayed costs $137.98
Calculation: -

No.1l x [(No.2 +/- No.3) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6]=$(Penalty)
4 x [(3500 +/-%50) x 1.0 x 6.0 + $137.98]=%$12,551.91
Proposed Penalty for Count 19 = $12,551.91
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COUNT 20: Failure to _test conduct an integrity test of tanks
prior to installing cathodic protection system

1. Per facility or per number of lines/tanks 4 Tanks
2. Gravity based penalty from matrix $750

(a) Potential for harm - Moderate

(b) Extent of deviation - Major

3. Total violator specific adjustments : $0
(a) Degree of- '
cooperation/noncooperation 0% x No.2

(b) Degree of willfulness

' or negligence
(e) History of noncempliance
(d) Other unique factors

QOO0
A OF o
L
=
Q
b

4. Environmental sensitivity multiplier . 1.0

Low -
Moderate -
High -

-

B o
oMo

5. Days of noncompliance multiplier 6.0
-{09/30/00 to 02/16/05= 1600 Days)

0 - 90

91 - 1890
181 - 279
271 - 365
Each additional 6 months or fraction thereof - add 0.5

BB e
Uowno

6. Economic Benefit ' - $386.34
Avoided costs $0
Delayed costs $386.34

Calculation: .

No.1 x [(No.2 +/- No.3) x No.4 x No.5 + No.6]=$ (Penalty)
4 x [(8750 +/-%0) x 1.0 X 6.0 + $386.34]=$19,545.34
Proposed Penalty for Count 20 = $19,545.34
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SUMMARY OF PROPOSED PENALTIES

COUNT PENALTY FACILITY VIOLATION
~ AMOUNT NAME
1 $27,413.93 'Citgo Quick Failure to provide spill prevention for new tanks
Mart ,
2 $9,000.00 “ Failure to provide adequate spill prevention for tanks
3 $4,500.00 “ Failure fo conduct release detection for temporary closed tanks
4 $23,229.43 “ Faiure to conduct monthly release detection monitoring
5 $18,827.86 “ Failure to have field installed cathodic protection syslems
designed by NACE expert
6 $9,413.93 Citgo Thrifty Failure ta have fietd installed cathodic protection systems
. Mart designed by NACE expert
7 $11,250.00 * Faiture to operate cathodic protection system continuously
8 $6,940.96 “ Failure to test automatic line leak detectors annually
9 $6,940.96 “ Failure to test pressure tines annually of conduct monthly
monitoring
10 $1,500.00  Goodwin's Failure to provide spill prevention for new tanks
11 $9,413.93 “ Failure to have fiel installed cathodic protection systems
designed by NACE expert
12 $13,500.00 @ Failure to conduct stick readings as required by the inventory
' control and lank tightness test method, no release delection
13 $12,624.43 = Failure to test cathodic protection system within 6 months of
insiallation and every three years there after
14 $1,500.00 Monroe's Failure lo conduct release detection for temporary closed tanks
15 $16,500.00 “ Failure to operate cathodic prolection system in temporary
. closure
16 $18,347 .11 “ Failure fo test cathodic protection system within 6 months of
installation and every three years there after
17 $19,54534 * Faiure to conduct an integrity test prior o installing cathodic
protection systemn
18 $37,206.91 "Longtown Failure to conduct a tank fightness test every five years when
' using the inventory control and tank tightness method
1g $12,551.91 * Failure to have field installed cathodic prolection systems
. designed by NACE experi
20 $19,545 34 * Failure to conduct an integrity test prior to installing cathodic
protection system
Total $279752 {Rounded) '
| — N —— ]

PROPOSED PENALTY= $279.752
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SUMMARY OF USTS
STATE ID# NAME/LOCATION TANKS
6112639 Citgo Quik Mart 6
1460 E. Carl Albert, Mc Alester
6113782 Citgo Thrifty Mart 3
650 S. Main, Mc Alester
6112635 Goodwin s One Stop 3
1000 Penn Ave., Hartshorne
4604346 Monroe s Service Station 4
: 320 N. Main, Eufaula
6104478 Longtown Citgo 4
HWY 9A, Eufaula
TOTAL UST SYSTEMS IN ORDER 20
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
. s Dl
D A the

g

Rrtozi—

I hereby certify that on i

original of the foregoing Complaint, C

of Opportunity for Hearing concerning RAM, Inc., 106 S. g%

Street, McAlester, OK 74502, Docket No. SWDA 06-2005-5301, was

filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, EPA Region 6, Dallas,
and a true and correct copy of such Complaint, together

Texas,
with a copy of the Consolidated Rules of Practice (40 CFR Part
22) was placed in the United States mail, postage prepaid,

certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the

following:
Mr. Ronald Allford
Registered Agent for RAM, Inc.
515 E. Cherockee
McAlester, OK 74501

ompliance Order, and Notice'

Joh?ifi;ﬁerofuggﬁ/bt*#ﬂ
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